NEW MEXI CO ENERGY' MINERALS . OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
& NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT Sante P New Moxies 37508

(505) 827-7131

May 15, 2000

Labrador Oil Company
400 N. St. Paul, Suite 400
Dallas, TX 75201

Attn: Mike Kerr

RE: Mescalero Well No. 1
E-Section 1, Township 6N, Range 22E
Guadalupe County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Kerr:

A review of the above referenced well file had indicated that no work has been
performed on this well for the past three years. Please notify this office in writing on
your intents for this well within the next 30 days. Failure to do so, this office will
proceed with appropriate legal action as prescribed by our rules and regulations.

Should you have any questions pertaining to this matter, please contact me at
(505) 827-8198.

RJ:kv




